

Mar Vista Community Council MINUTES OF THE REMOTE MEETING



PLUM COMMITTEE WITH THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS Tuesday, July 2, 2020, 6:30pm

- 1. MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:05 P.M. BY CHAIR, STACY SHURE.
- 2. WELCOME BY THE CHAIR AND COMMENTS OF APPRECIATION WERE MADE ABOUT THE CURRENTLY SERVING VICE CHAIR, KEN ALPERN, AND THE COMMITTEE ADVISOR, NEIL KRITZINGER.
- 3. Introductions and Meeting Procedures were reviewed.
- 4. Public Comments were made by Mary Hruska, announcing the next Community Plan Update meeting and what will be considered and discussed at the meeting; Comments were made about the continuing COVID crisis and the affect upon our community.
- 5. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 - 5.1. June 2, 2020 WAIVED. MINUTES TO BE POSTED ONLINE. CORRECTIONS SHOULD BE SENT TO THE CHAIR.
- 6. REPORT OF CHAIR
 - 6.1. VICTORIA/CHARNOCK DEVELOPMENT: CHAIR UPDATED THE COMMUNITY ABOUT THE CURRENT STATUS OF THIS DEVELOPMENT, IT'S NO LONGER SUBJECT TO MVCC OVERSIGHT AND MENTION WAS MADE THAT LOCAL RESIDENTS MAY BE CONSULTING WITH LEGAL COUNCIL ABOUT THE NEXT STEPS. THAT IS OUTSIDE THE MVCC.
 - 6.2. 2512 CENTINELA, TOC PROJECT PRESENTED AT PREVIOUS PLUM MEETING AND WILL BE RETURNING TO PRESENT THE CHANGES TO THE PROJECT, BASED UPON COMMUNITY FEEDBACK RECEIVED, AT A MEETING WITHIN A MONTH OR TWO. CHECK FUTURE AGENDAS TO SEE WHEN THEY ARE SCHEDULED AND NOTICE WILL BE CIRCULATED IN ZONE 2. A VERY GOOD CONVERSATION WAS HELD WITH THE CHAIR, ADVISOR AND THE DEVELOPER'S ARCHITECT AND WE REMAIN OPTIMISTIC THAT THEY WILL PRESENT SOMETHING THE COMMUNITY CAN SUPPORT.

6.3. Palms/Sepulveda, 3443 Sepulveda New Architect, TIMP ordinance is going to be agendized at transportation committee to be dismissed, update on WVHA discussions and emails.

7. New Business

- 7.1.12701 VENICE BLVD, #ZA-2018-4776-CUB-ZV, APPLICATION FOR OFF-SITE SALE OF BEER AND SAKE IN AN ESTABLISHED BUSINESS, PRESENTATION MADE BY THE REPRESENTATIVES FOR TORTOISE AND DISCUSSION WAS HELD ABOUT THE APPLICATION.
 - 7.1.1. Motion of Support of the CUB made by Christine Stemar, second by Mary Hruska. Motion passed 16/0/0.
- 7.2. [POLICY: COMMUNITY PLAN] DISCUSSION REGARDING MOBILE HOME ZONE DISTRICTS AND INCENTIVES IN THE COMMUNITY PLAN UPDATE.
 - 7.2.1. MOTION IN SUPPORT BY KEN ALPERN, SECONDED BY MARY HRUSKA. MOTION FAILS BY A VOTE OF 9/3/0
- 7.3. [POLICY: COMMUNITY PLAN] DISCUSSION REGARDING TOC DEVELOPMENTS, BONUSES AND AFFORDABLE HOUSING INCREASE TO 60%.
 - 7.3.1. MOTION IN SUPPORT OF THE COMMUNITY PLAN'S MOTION REGARDING TOC DEVELOPMENTS, BONUSES AND AFFORDABLE HOUSING, INCREASE TO 60% TO MEET THE OVERWHELMING NEED FOR NEW DEVELOPMENTS TO INCREASE THE AMOUNT OF AFFORDABLE UNITS THAT ARE PROVIDED WITHIN DEVELOPMENT. MOTION PASSES UNANIMOUSLY. (12/0/0)
- 8. Public Comments: Several Stakeholders made comments about affordable housing, our increasing need for more affordable units and the need to limit the market rate apartments since the RHNA numbers for market rate apartments has already been met for next year. Stakeholder comment that the MVCC needs to start taking a hard line that any new developments should be along the transportation corridors (which is happening now) and should be a majority of affordable housing. Stakeholder comment was made about the need to get housing for the homeless with services and that this is not being done very quickly.
- 9. ADJOURNMENT

PUBLIC INPUT AT NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL MEETINGS - The public is requested to fill out a "Speaker Card" to address the Board on any agenda item before the Board takes an action on an item. Comments from the public on agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda that are within the Board's jurisdiction will be heard during the General Public Comment period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Board is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period; however, the issue raised by a member of the public may become the subject of a future Board meeting. Public comment is limited to 3 minutes per speaker, unless adjusted by the presiding officer of the Board.

VIRTUAL MEETING ACCESS FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - In conformity with the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20(MARCH17,2020) and due to concerns over COVID-19, all Mar Vista Community Council meetings will be conducted entirely remotely and is open to the public by phone and/or device. Visit the "Join Our Remote Meetings" page on MarVista.org for more information.

PUBLIC POSTING OF AGENDAS - MVCC agendas are posted for public review at Mar Vista Recreation Center, 11430 Woodbine Street, Mar Vista, CA 90066.

SUBSCRIBE to our agendas via email through L.A. City's Early Notification System at http://www.lacity.org/subscriptions.

THE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT - As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices and other auxiliary aids and/or services, may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 3 business days (72 hours) prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting chair@marvista.org.

PUBLIC ACCESS OF RECORDS - In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the board in advance of a meeting may be viewed at our website, http://www.marvista.org, or at the scheduled meeting. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, contact secretary@marvista.org

RECONSIDERATION AND GRIEVANCE PROCESS - For information on MVCC's process for board action reconsideration, stakeholder grievance policy, or any other procedural matters related to this Council, please consult the MVCC Bylaws. The Bylaws are available at our Board meetings and our website, http://www.marvista.org

SERVICIOS DE TRADUCCION - Si requiere servicios de traducción, favor de avisar al Concejo Vecinal 3 días de trabajo (72 horas) antes del evento. Por favor contacte a <u>chair@marvista.org</u> para avisar al Concejo Vecinal.

VAYA A MARVISTA.ORG, que usa Web Content Accessibility 2.0, que instala automáticamente una aplicación que traduce el sitio web.

NEED ASSISTANCE IN JOINING A MEETING? CONTACT PLUM CHAIR: STACY.SHURE@MARVISTA.ORG

HOPE YOU CAN JOIN US!